
T he lot at 393 Main Street was owned by Mary Ada 
Harding who built her home there in 1910.   It 

remained a private residence until 1989 when it was 
purchased by Harriet and David Van Sickle who 
converted the property to commercial use as a real 
estate office.   
 
The present owners purchased the house in 2013 and 
decided the house needed a total renovation.  A great 
deal of  the original home was retained,  including the 
hardwood floors, door casings, moldings and two 
stained glass windows.  The original chimney was 
repaired, and the front porch and the original staircase 
were retained.  New cedar shingles and new shutters 
were installed, and an addition to the rear has a 
sunroom and a new bathroom.   
 
The lot was landscaped and the resulting property is 
bright and attractive, as well as being historically 
appropriate.   

393 Main Street The House at 393 Main Street 
Owner:  John, Sandy and Ashley O’Brien 

Architect: MW Design 

Contractor: Minglewood Homes, Chatham 

Landscaping:  Jeff Patterson Landscaping, West Chatham 
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